RADIO BROADCASTING, IN

JOHN D. EWING, President
J. JOHN WOLEYER, JR., Manager

AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANY HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS

November 8, 1946

Mr. S. R. Morss
Route 3
Bradfiord, Mass,

Dear Mr. Morss:

This will verify your reception of KTHS on Nov.6, 1946.
We were happy to receive your letter and hope to hear from you again.

We were operating on 1 Kw. at the time you heard us.
We operate with 10 Kw. daytime and 1 Kw. night.

Yours veryrtruly,
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C. L, Suitt
Chief Engineer



